

SCHOOL DISTRICT 54
(Bulkley Valley)

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

October 4th, 2016 4:00 PM School Board Office

Voting Members	Administration
D. Hanson, Chair L. Collingwood, Alternate F. Farrell L. Kearns (ex officio)	C. van der Mark, Superintendent D. Margerm, Secretary Treasurer M. McDiarmid, Assistant Superintendent
Regrets:	

The meeting was conducted from 4:05-4:22 pm

REPORT

Before we begin, I would like to acknowledge that we are gathered here today on the home of the Wit'suwit'en Nation, traditional territory of the Gidmt'en - Bear Wolf Clan."

1. Education Forum Update:

Mr. McDiarmid updated the committee on the scheduled October Education Forum. The forum will be held in Smithers on October 20th from 7-9 pm and in Houston November 3rd. The topic is 'Recent Changes in Education' which will include conversations concerning the new revisions to reporting and curriculum. This will provide an opportunity for parents and students to learn more about the recent changes, express concerns or ask questions.

Date & Time of Next Meeting: November 1st, 2016 @4:00pm

Type: New, Revision, Deletion
Status: In-committee, on-going, approved
Consultation Yes, Not required, Complete